UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Dr. Cindy Dell, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, October 27, 2010, at 4:00 p.m. in Missouri room
of the SUB.

L APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 13
II. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 17 SOCI 372 Development of a Meaningful Life. Delete course.
Item 17.a BA major in Sociology. Modification of an existing program.
Item 17.b BS major in Sociology. Modification of an existing program.
Item 17.c Minor in Sociology. Modification of an existing program.

Item 18 BCH 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.a BIOB 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.b BIOM 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.c CHMY 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.d ERTH 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.e GEO 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.f GPHY 491 Special Topics. New course.

Item 14 BS Major in Biology Environmental Sciences Option. Modification of an existing
program.

Item 14.a BS Major in Broadfield Science. Modification of an existing program.

Item 14.b BS Major in Broadfield Science Teaching Licensure Option. Modification of an
existing program.

Item 26 BUS 440 Business and the Environment. Change prerequisite.

Item 27 Minor in Business Geographic Information Systems. Delete program.

Item 21 COMT 110 Interpersonal Communication. Change course description.

Item 23 Minor in Native American Studies. Modification of an existing program.
Item 23.a NASX 406 History of American Indian Women. New course.
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